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GREAT FALLS, MONTANA PHONE 4-4382

Angust 17, 1954

Mr. Maurice W. Nittler
Box 94
Geneva, Nebrasksa

Dear Sir:

Your DX report No. 209 has been received and this letter is in con-
firmation of that report.

For your information KMON for the purpose of ths frequency check was
operating on a non-directional antenna with a power of 5000 watts.
The transmitter here is an HCA BTA-5f. We operate during the daylite
hours non-directional and during the dark hours on a directional
antenna which beams our signal 28 degrees east of north into Canada.
KMON's studios are located in the Tribune Bldg. in Great Falls and
the transmitter is approximately 6 miles south of the city.

We arpraciate raceiving the report of reception from you and if you
gshould hear us again let us knowe.

Thanking you, I remain

Very truly yours,

B, X, Rush
Studio Technical Supervisor



